STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www.cl.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
February 17, 2022

Christine Farrell

Project Siting Specialist
Eversource Energy

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06103
christine.farrell@eversource.com

RE:  PETITION NO. 1455 - The Connecticut Light and Power Company d/b/a Eversource Energy
declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for proposed
modifications to its existing Mystic Substation located at 148 Greenmanville Avenue,
Stonington, Connecticut and related electric transmission line structure improvements.

Dear Ms. Farrell:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the email correspondence dated February 16,

2022, regarding a temporary change to work hours for the above-referenced declaratory ruling that was

issued by the Council on July 30, 2021.

Pursuant to Condition No. 1 of the Council’s Declaratory Ruling, your request to perform work from

8:00 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. on Sunday February 20, 2022, is hereby approved. The additional work hours

are necessary to perform work within an already-scheduled outage.

This approval applies only to the request for changes to work hours dated February 16. 2022. Any
significant changes to the project require advance Council notification and approval.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Ihdud

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

¢: Kathleen Shanley, Manager — Transmission Siting, Eversource Energy (kathleen.shanley@eversource.com)
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Mathews, Lisa A

From: Farrell, Christine P <christine.farrell@eversource.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 3:10 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Shanley, Kathleen M

Subject: Petition 1455 - Mystic Substation

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. Bac':hmra'n:

Eversource Energy is requesting Siting Council staff review and approval for extended work hours of 8:00 a.m. to 7:00
p.m. for the above-referenced project on Sunday 2/20/2022. Due to the impending storm the outage for the substation
and the 1465 Line was rescinded. The outage is rescheduled for Sunday 2/20/2002. The extended hours are needed to
complete the work before the outage ends.

We have notified the Town of Stonington of our intention to submit this request to the Council. We will continue to
work with the Town and nearby residents to apprise them of the work and to resolve any potential conflicts or concerns.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.
Sincerely,

Christine Farrell

Christine Farrell — Transmissions/Siting
Eversource

Project Siting Specialist

56 Prospect Street

Hartford, CT 06103

860-794-6427

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates.
Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by
the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free
or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.



